Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 1:01 PM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Cc: Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Singh, Lawrence GSA -
BMD South County

Subject: RE: Copy of Incident Report for Fire/Spill at Juvenile Hall, 2600 Fairmont Dr., San Leandro

Attachments: Spill cleanup report.pdf; SKMBT_60013052211530.pdf

Barney,

| believe we covered all the bases. See comments below. Call me if you need further information.

Rod Freitag, Environmental Program Manager

Alameda County General Services Agency, TSD
1401 Lakeside Drive, Rm. 1115, Oakland, CA 94612
Ph (510) 208-9522 | Fax (510) 208-9530 | QIC 26023

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:07 PM

To: Singh, Lawrence GSA - BMD South County; Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department
Cc: Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Subject: Copy of Incident Report for Fire/Spill at Juvenile Hall, 2600 Fairmont Dr., San Leandro

Messrs. Singh and Freitag: Ms. Garcia-La Grille noticed a significant amount of hazardous waste disposed in 2012
presumed associated with the fire and spill cleanup of the tractor trailer accident which occurred at this site on
December 10, 2012. Please send our office a copy of this incident report (PSI report attached) and confirm those HW
manifests associated with the cleanup (copies of manifests attached). One concern is the location of the excavated
diesel contaminated soil. Was a Cal EMA/OES report completed for this incident (No. The spill did not rise to the level
of a reportable, significant spill based on my understanding of the regulations. Far less that 42 gallons of diesel fuel
spilled and no bodies of water were threatened.)

Thank you,

Barney M. Chan

Sr Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6765

fax 510-337-9335
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1- Camp Sweeney- location of fire
December 10, 2012
2- Juvenile Hall, 2600 Fairmont Drive




Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:07 PM

To: Singh, Lawrence GSA - BMD South County: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services
Department

Cce: Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health

Subject: Copy of Incident Report for Fire/Spill at Juvenile Hall, 2600 Fairmont Dr., San Leandro

Messrs. Singh and Freitag: Ms. Garcia-La Grille noticed a significant amount of hazardous waste disposed in 2012
presumed associated with the fire and spill cleanup of the tractor trailer accident which occurred at this site on
December 10, 2012. Please send our office a copy. of this incident report and confirm those HW manifests associated
with the cleanup. One concern is the location of the excavated diesel contaminated soil. Was a Cal EMA/OES report
completed for this incident? If so, please send us a copy.

Thank you,

Barney M. Chan

Sr Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6765 :

fax 510-337-9335




